From: [

Mail received time: Thu, 14 Oct 2021 13:02:33
Sent: 14 October 2021 14:02:33

To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: Catch up with Benchmark on CleanTreat/SAIC project
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

know the content is safe.
Hi [

Apologies on the delay. Today is obviously out the window as the slot is gone (sorry). It would have perhaps been too soon to
raly my team anyway. | have am internal catch up on this project at 3.30 where | will suggest Monday or Tuesday at 4pm. | will
let you know later today.

‘ CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

When are you back -? Just thinking of options in case my team struggle for early next week.

Thanks,

~

Benchmark’

Animal Health

+44 (0) 131 445 8669

‘ @bmkanimalhealth.com
www.bmkanimalhealth.com

1 Pioneer Building, Edinburgh Technopole, Milton Bridge, Near Penicuik, EH26 0GB

From: [ s . orc.uk>

Sent: 13 October 2021 13:05
To: @bmkanimalhealth.com>

cﬁ_@SEPA.org.ukx I @ s 2. org k>

Subject: RE: Catch up with Benchmark on CleanTreat/SAIC project

OFFICIAL
Hi [

A catch-up would be very helpful.



- We could manage a meeting at 12:00
tomorrow. Alternatively, and | could make a meeting at 16:00 on next Monday or Tuesday.

—- diary is clear after 15:00 on Wednesday 27t

Let me know if any of these options suit

Best wishes

Scottish Emironment Protection Agency |

Disclaimer
Theinformati oncontd nedi nthis e ndl and any attac hnens ny e confiderial adis i ntemed sold yfor t he useof the i ntemed r eci pia1Access, copying or re-use of
theinformation in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient please notify usimmediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk.

Registered of fiee Strathd | an House Gstle Bsiness Park Stirl ing K9 4Z. Uxkr the Reul ati mof Investigdor y Paners Act 200, email system at SEPA may be
subject to monitoring from time to time.

Dh’f haodadh gu mbi a mficsrachady 1 phot d se ags cearglacha s anbitha tle m chiis di onfdr, ags cl W chir am fiosrachalh a bhiair a chleachdadh le
neach sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a bha coiram fi asrachadh fhoi him Cha fhaod neah simbitheile cath o mf hd gh mair a fhiosrahah atlw samhst-d
tha an cois a’ phuist-d, chan f haodi adl et hbhreac a dhéana mh dhet h na chleachdadh arithist. Mura h-ann dhuibhse a tha am post-d seo, feuch gun inns sibh dhuinn sa
bhad le bhith cur post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk.

OifiscHadchte Td ghSrath Ad n Pdrc Gnathachds d Chdstdl, Sriu ghHeaFK9 4TZ Fo Achd R agH adh nan Cu mhachdan Ranns achd dh 200Qdh’f haodadh guntéd
an siostam puist-d aig SEPA a sgridadh bho am gu am.

OFFICIAL

erom: | b el com>

Sent: 13 October 2021 12:20

To: SEPA.org.uk>; sepa.or .uk>;_

sepa.org.uk>; ov.scot
Subject: Catch up with Benchmark on CleanTreat/SAIC project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Guys,
| hope you are all well.

| was hoping to schedule in a project catch up with you all over the next week or 2. Could you please let me know your
availability and | will get something set up?



Kind Regards,

I
~

Benchmark’

Animal Health

+44 (0) 131 445 8669

@bmkanimalhealth.com
www.bmkanimalhealth.com

1 Pioneer Building, Edinburgh Technopole, Milton Bridge, Near Penicuik, EH26 0GB

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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